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DATE: September 15,2010 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Katherine E. Fleming, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 

Docket No. 100158-EG - Petition for approval of demand-side management plan of 
Florida Public Utilities Company. 
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September 15,20 I O  

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 
Katherine Fleming, Esq. 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 100158-EG 

Dear Katherine: 

As a result of the Commission's discussions and decisions to include savings associated 
with solar programs, Florida Public Utilities Company would request a deferral of this docket 
from the September 28 Agenda to the next available Agenda. This would enable the Company 
an opportunity to provide the expected savings from the solar programs included in the DSM 
plan and allow staff an opportunity to consider that in their recommendation. 

Sincerely, 

Norman H. Horton, Jr. 

NHWamb 
cc: MI. Jason Van Hoffinan 
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